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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:01 AM

To: 'Elaine Desrochers'

Subject: RE: Avid Technology, Inc., F94000003794

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for correction.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutas to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Stale values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Suryey

From: Elaine Desrochers [mailto:elaine.desrochers@avid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 10:58 AM

To: corphelp

Suhject: Avid Technology, Inc., F94000003794

Dear Sir:

| am writing regarding Avid Technology, Inc. | submitted a change of address form to reflect our change
of principal office address and director and officer addresses to 75 Network Drive, Burlington, MA
01803. However, a search on your system shows that our old address is still listed (Tewksbury, MA], as
pasted below. You will see that our address change request was received and is located in the
“Document Images” section. | also submitted this same request for one cther entity and the records for
that entity were updated successfully.

Please let me know if you need further information or have any questions in order to update the
principal address as well as the address of each of our directors and officers.

Thank you,

Elaine Desrochers

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
AVID TECHNOLOGY, iNC.

Filing Information

Document Number F94000003794
FEI/EIN Number 042977748

8/25/2010
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Date Filed 07/20/1994
State DE
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

AVID TECHNOLOGY PARK
ONE PARK WEST
TEWKSBURY MA 01878

Changed 01/27/2000

Document Images

07/19/2010 -- ADDRESS CHANGE

Elaine Desrochers
Senior Corporate Paralegal | Legal

Avid
75 Network Drive

Burfington, MA 01803
United States

glaine desrochers@avid.com
t 978-640-3350 | f978-851-7216

We're Avid. Learn more at www.avid.com
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